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Response to clarification questions 
 

 Question Response 

1) We understand that a consortium may be required to 
successfully meet the objectives of the project. 
Is there any limitation for the number and nationality of the 
member instituions? 

There is no limitation to the number and nationality of the member 
organisations of a consortium.  

2) What is the “OWA Cost Model”? The OWA cost model is an in-house tool used to monitor and report the 

financial implications of the work undertaken within the project. This may be 

in the form of a percentage saving on a particular component or activity.  

3) What is “Annex A” (mentioned in section 6.2 in the tender 

invitation document) 

Apologies, this should reference section 4, there is no ‘Annex A’ 

4) What is the expected project duration? Section 4.5 (in the 

tender invitation) refers to 9-11 months, whereas section 6.3 

refers to 7-9m. 

The duration is anticipated to be 9-11 months, please ignore the quoted 

duration in section 6.3. 

5) In light of Covid-19, does Carbon Trust envisage that any 
meetings will be held in-person in London, or will all meetings 
be held remotely via Teams (or similar)? 

Under current circumstances we are happy for all meetings to be held 

remotely, ideally via MS Teams.  

6) In Section 7 in the ITT the "Description (Projects of a similar 
nature)" in the table under "Criterion 2: Experience 
(Weighting: 35%)" do not appear to be relevant to the scope of 
work. Can you please clarify? 

Please ignore the stated relevant projects, it is at the discretion of the bidder 
as to what they deem to be relevant experience and past projects. 

 

 


